- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Minutes from last month were reviewed, Tom motioned, Frank N seconded, motion approved.
- Treasurer's Report, Mark J–No huge changes in numbers for this month. Sales up compared to last month and last year. Large contribution this month from Gopher State. Should be seeing more activity next month b/c of Founder's Day. Contact Justin or Mark at treasurer@aastpaul.org
- 4. Office Report, Bill S Service opportunities at Intergroup Office. Lots of unfilled times to come in and answer phones! Still looking for temporary sponsors. Some AA books will come back into print, including "The Best of the Grapevine" Volumes 1, 2 and 3 in March 2020. Couple of speaking commitments at a treatment center for pregnant women or single moms, Mondays or Thursdays at 11am. *Please email lifeline@aa Some changes to stpaul.org for further information.*
- 5. Night Owl Report, Frank N 30 shifts/month. Wonderful Service opportunity to do even in your pajamas! Volunteer training every 3rd Saturday at 10am. A few open Night Owl shifts: 1st Sunday from 9am-2pm; 1st Tues from 10pm-6am; 1st Wed from 10pm-6am; 2nd Mon from 10pm-6am; 4th Sun from 2pm-7pm. Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.
- 6. Website Report, Sergey K 730 regular weekly meetings, down 1 meeting and up 1 group from last month. Jonathan fixed all our numbers for July and August. Counts up this month, but not significantly. If your group has an AA event, sent flyer to Sergey and will post on the website. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- Outreach Program, Lindsey D –On the aastpaul.org website under unity, then group outreach and MIA meetings (meetings that have been reported not to be there) and outreach list. Meetings that don't send a rep to the Intergroup meeting. There is a script and instructions on how to make an announcement to spread the word about St. Paul Intergroup. Please contact outreach@aastpaul.org.
- 8. Update from the Board, Lindsey D Lease up at the end of June 2020. Looking for other options, we will know by Nov 1st if the prospective location is going to work out.
- Liaison Reports: <u>District 8</u>: Lesli D—Step 6 and 7 workshop on Sat Nov 9th at 11am at Calvary Lutheran Church (341 Hamline Ave S in St. Paul) District 8 report is in the Lifeline. District 8 will be having a movie night with St. Paul Intergroup; they will be showing the movie Flight it's on Jan 19th. <u>District 15</u>: Jennifer—Fellowship workshop event, flyers available. Down a couple of committee chair. <u>District 19</u>: N/A.
- 10. Intergroup Events:
 - a. Upcoming: Board Elections (November 19th)—lots of positions to fill. 3 @Large positions, 2 yr sobriety requirement. 2-2 yr commitments, 1-1 year commitment. Alternate Chair, 3 yr sobriety requirement. 3 yr commitment. Secretary, 3 yr sobriety requirement. 1 yr commitment. Alt Treasurer, 3 yr sobriety requirement. 2 yr commitment.
 - b. Upcoming: Gratitude Night (Sat Nov 23rd at 7pm)—Starting meeting with "gratitude callup"—volunteers called up to share about gratitude in recovery. Speaker is Jody K from New Richmond, WI.
 - c. Upcoming: Founder's Day (Nov 29th-31st)—passing around sign up sheet to have people man the hospitality suite.
- 11. Group AA Announcements:
 - a. OMD Potluck & Sobriety Recognition 1st Friday 7pm @ St. Marks
 - Twin Cities' bid for ICYPAA Halloween event will be posted on their website. Monthly meeting 1st Sunday at 7:30pm at Mill City commons in NE Minneapolis
- 12. Suggestions for next month's agenda, please email secretary@aastpaul.org
- 13. Grapevine Report, Jennifer; Volunteer for December, Andrew.
- 16. Concept V, Derek; Volunteer for Concept VI, Jennifer
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Rachel; Volunteer for December, _____
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

Derek W.	Barb H.	Laura G.	Jennifer G.	Janice K.
Basic Text	Como Park BB	Day by Dei Woman's Grp	District 15	Fireside Women's BB
Pattie M.	Greg S.	Andrew LaB.	Anne J.	Ken S.
Hole in the Donut	Lakeview AA	Main Idea	New Brighton BB	No Time Like Present
Peter M.	Paul C.	Heidi B.	Charly M.	Tom O.
One More Was Added	OMD	Pocketing Our Pride	Roll of Nickles	Roll of Nickels
Frank N.	Cathy J.	Rosemary F.		
Third Edition	Women's Basic Text	Women's White Bear Lake		

Next Meeting: November 19th, 2019 @ 7:30 PM St. Stanislaus Church, 398 Superior St W, St. Paul, MN 55102